


printing off your file and noticed Stephen Franks acting for Slater ­ he ­ Franks ­ is no slug.

 

Also could you please send your notices of Honest opinion not genuine and your response to their
affirmative defences.

 

Will be in touch

 

Cheers Joe

­­­­­ Original Message ­­­­­

From: Matt Blomfield

To: j­karam@xtra.co.nz

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 12:05 PM

Subject: Pleadings Whale Oil

[Quoted text hidden]
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Notice of allegation that opinion is not genuinely held 23_11_2012.pdf
476K

Matt Blomfield <matt.blomfield@belljr.com> Wed, Dec 5, 2012 at 6:23 PM
To: Joe Karam <j­karam@xtra.co.nz>

My response?

 

From: Joe Karam [mailto:j­karam@xtra.co.nz] 
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2012 6:21 p.m.
To: Matt Blomfield
Subject: Re: Pleadings Whale Oil

 

thanks Matt, what about response to affirmative defenses

­­­­­ Original Message ­­­­­

From: Matt Blomfield

To: 'Joe Karam'

Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2012 4:19 PM

Subject: RE: Pleadings Whale Oil



[Quoted text hidden]
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Matt Blomfield <matt.blomfield@belljr.com> Wed, Dec 5, 2012 at 7:19 PM
To: Joe Karam <j­karam@xtra.co.nz>

Perfect thanks Joe.

 

I was aware of it. The Judge asked that we don’t file anything until the Security for cost hearing is dealt with. I
think I’ll do it anyway, be that the hearing was put off.

 

Cheers

 

From: Joe Karam [mailto:j­karam@xtra.co.nz] 
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2012 7:16 p.m.
To: Matt Blomfield
Subject: Re: Pleadings Whale Oil

 

Hi Matt,

 

This might be something you have overlooked because it is not in the Defamation Act but is in the court
rules.

 

See attached example of my response in the Trademe case. You are supposed to file this within 10 ( or
maybe 20 ) working days of their statement of defence but I am sure the judge will grant you leave if you
show it was an oversight and the other side is not prejudiced. Give me a buzz if you need to discus further.

 

cheers Joe

 

021 801 601

­­­­­ Original Message ­­­­­

From: Matt Blomfield

To: 'Joe Karam'

Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2012 6:23 PM
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